Dominion Energy Ohio

Engineering - 2" Floor "- Dominion

320 Springside Drive .
Akron, OH 44333 Energy

11/02/2022

Scott Wood

Chagrin Valley Engineering
22999 Forbes Road, Suite B
Cleveland, Ohio 44146-5667

Dear Scott:
Project: ODOT - SUM-CRM-2.34 - PID 116540 — 500008821-0001, City of Macedonia, Summit County

The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Dominion Energy Ohio (Dominion) appreciates this opportunity to work with
you in the planning stages of your construction activity, and we look forward to working with you proactively.
Dominion’s primary concern when activities are taking place near our pipeline is public safety and environmental
protection. The intent of this correspondence is to provide a clear and consistent set of requirements that will: (1)
reduce the risk of damage to our pipeline and related facilities; (2) ensure unencumbered access to our right-of-
way and pipeline facilities and the availability of adequate workspace for routine maintenance, future inspection,
and/or repair work on our pipeline; and (3) enable the effective corrosion protection of our pipeline.

After a review of the plans for the above referenced project as provided by your office on 10/03/2022 Dominion
approves the plans as submitted. Please note that Dominion does have facilities within the scope of the project
area. You are required to contact OHIO811.org Call Before You Dig (1-800-362-2764) or 811, prior to your
excavation or hand digging and submit an excavation ticket.

If during construction any perceived issue, conflict, or problem occurs with a Dominion facility, the authorized
agent for the project should notify Dominion immediately by contacting the designer listed below or by email to
relocation@dominionenergy.com. Dominion will make best efforts to work with the authorized agent for the project
and the contractor to resolve conflicts and prevent delays.

Dominion’s response is based on the project information you or others provided for this project. The location of
Dominion facilities within the project area are based on the records of the original installation, and are therefore
approximate, and not guaranteed. Dominion has no knowledge or information of changes that may have been
made to the site after the original installation. Any reliance on the information provided is solely at the risk of the
user, who agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Dominion, its shareholders, officers, directors, employees,
representatives, agents, parent, affiliates, and subsidiaries harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by law, from
and against any and all loss, claims, demands, damages, injuries, or suits in anyway arising out of or incident to
its use.

Dominion will not be liable for nor accept any contractor delay costs that the company has not had sufficient time
to review, dispute and/or resolve.

Please maintain communication with this office regarding the project and its schedule. Contact me if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

DOMINION ENERGY OHIO

Joshua Joseph Mis

Engineering Department

Email: joshua.j.mis@dominionenergy.com
Phone: 330-571-9135



